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QUESTIONS & RESPONSES 

 RFP or RFQ / TITLE 070076  IT Cybersecurity Assessment and Plan

CONTACT Michael Keim, CPPB, Sr. Contract Adminstrator

EMAIL procurement@portoftacoma.com

PHONE NUMBER 253-428-8608

SUBMITTAL DUE DATE Monday, February 23, 2015 @ 4:00 P. M.

Q&A ISSUE DATE DATE @ X:XX PM (PST)

PROPOSER QUESTIONS PORT RESPONSES

How many “systems” are in scope for 
assessment (approximately how many physical 
and virtual servers)?

There are two primary domains to address in the assessment. 
The total number of systems are 86 VMs and 51 physical 
servers.

Are all servers AND employee workstations to 
be covered under this assessment, or will a 
sampling of employee workstations be 
sufficient? 

This project has a fixed cost, not-to-exceed $100K. It is in the 
Port's interest is to assess all the servers mentioned above 
and the 258 workstations. 

Can work be performed remotely (as 
applicable) or is there a requirement to be 100% 
on-site?

The Port is open to discussing the effort that can be done 
remotely.
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Are there any requirements to perform ongoing 
vulnerability scans to track 
progress/performance? 

Beyond the scope of work defined in the RFP the Port would 
not require ongoing scanning.

We were wondering if you had reverse 
engineering malware and/or exploits in mind as 
part of this RFP? 

Nothing in particular. However, last September the Port was 
exploited with the CyptoWall malware. It would be 
interesting to know the post event artifacts left behind.


	Sheet1

